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From: abdaacts [abdaacts@tne.net.au]
Sent: Friday, 22 July 2005 1:35 PM
To: swag

Subject: 81 GOD'S WORD MONTHLY

Thank you for choosing to receive God’s Word Monthly via Email.

*Cherished Friend, Remember that Christ is able to
present you faultless and with great joy in the presence
of The Father forevermore.

Free MONTHLY COLOURED BIBLE SCRIPTURES for personal use as Posters, Screensavers,
Desktop, Wallpaper, Calendars, Greeting Cards, Postcards, Encouragement Cards,

Bookmarks, Door Knob Hangers, Memory Verses, PC Slideshow, PC Jigsaw Puzzles
or any use to suit your need.

CHOSEN BIBLICAL OIld Testament SCRIPTURE-

IThis month’s coloured attachment scripture is GENESIS 1:1

IN THE BEGINNING GOD CREATED HEAVEN
AND THE EARTH

The issue of creation is important because the subject tells us who we are. It is a scientific fact that life
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can only come from pre-existent life and not from matter alone. God's power alone is the source of all
matter and all living things. God Himself is greater than the universe He created. Until God spoke,
nothing existed.

This Life is God. In the beginning God, who has life in Himself, created the heavens and the earth. This small
sentence is one of the most truthful ever stated, and it teaches us about God; that the Godhead is creative,
eternal, in control of the universe and all its galaxies spinning throughout the vast cosmos.

As the Creator is distinct from His Creation, He is the authority. God created out of love to fulfill his plans,
precepts and purposes. The universe is far too complex for 'it to have happened by chance' as many
people might think. Everything is to a pattern, an intricate design, functioning with order and
efficiency.

God has the capability to preserve all these bodies in their sequence without crashing, colliding and
blowing up. Just in our atmosphere when you consider the atom and the design of spinning molecules with
so much power, but they are all kept in check!

Humankind is the excellence of God's creative works and is made in the image of God, far superior
and different from any animal. The intelligence of humans is one of the greatest arguments for the
existence of an intelligent God. Humankind also has an intuitive belief and knowledge of the existence

of God and is created to worship Him.

ISBN 0 9585763 6 X ©

The Creator, The Beginning, Christ is the seed of Woman. Christ is interpreted and understood
as an historical fact in the lives of Adam, Abel, Noah and the ark of salvation, Melchizedek,
Isaac as Abraham's only Son and Joseph.

+ BIBLICAL KNOWLEDGE- Did you know that because Adam and Eve didn't trust God,

this led to separation from God? God, however, made a promise that He would restore both the
spiritual and physical life forever. God in His love set in motion His Plan to win humankind back to
Himself and for man to want God's Will which leads to life and not to be under Satan's deceptive will,
which leads to death eternally, which is the fate of every human being born. God already had a plan for
the Salvation of humankind. The Promise of The Person, Jesus, The Messiah, a Deliverer was made to
Satan himself. The first prophecy was that the Deliverer to come would destroy the works of the devil.
Christ is exceptional, without peer, is God Himself, timeless in His domain.

A Colouring In Page of the 15! prophecy of Christ in Eden is

at http://www.tne.net.au/~abdaacts/prophecy.html

God Bless.
Fay and Jill from Abda Acts

Art and Publishing
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Email address: abdaacts@tne.net.au

You, Lord are our Creator, Light and our Salvation. You will Always Welcome us
when we call. Thank You that You cover us with Blessings of Your Favour. In Jesus Name

AMEN.
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